

# Myrlande Nardi

[info@learcompetitionfestival.com](mailto:info@learcompetitionfestival.com)

## BIOGRAPHY

Myrlande Nardi is Communication and Events assistant at Lear. She graduated from the Msc course in Politics of conflict, rights and justice at SOAS university of London in 2017. Before working at Lear, she worked for the International Organization for Migrations and for the Caritas Ferrhotel reception center. Here she developed skills, among others, in communication, back office and public relations.

During her university years first at Luiss Guido Carli University in Rome and then at Soas university of London, she cooperated with a variety of actors in the international panorama. She became head of the cultural event's team of the Luiss Political Science association and treasurer for the Luiss Amnesty International group. Here she enhanced her skills in event management and financial management. Her studies and experiences also enabled her to master her skills in English and French language.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2020 - present	LEAR – LABORATORIO DI ECONOMIA, ANTITRUST E REGOLAMENTAZIONE Communication and Events assistant
2019	INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR MIGRATIONS Canada Visa Application Center
2018-2019	CARITAS FERRHOTEL RECEPTION CENTER National Civil Service
2014-2015	UFFICIO SCAMBI INTERNAZIONALI LUISS Intern

## EDUCATION

2016-2017	SOAS UNIVERSITY OF LONDON Msc Politics of conflict, rights and justice
2013-2016	LUISS UNIVERSITY Bsc Politics, philosophy and economics

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

Italian: native language

English: fluent in reading, writing and speaking

French: fluent in reading, writing and speaking